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MR. MITCHELL: May I call Oscar 

Carrillo? 

THE MASTER: Yes, you may. 

OSCAR CARRILLO, 

called as a witness, was duly sworn upon his oath 

to tell the truth, the whole truth and nothing but 

th1~ truth, testified as follows, to-wit: 

MR. MITCHELL: May I proceed? 

THE MASTER: Yes, please. 

BY MR. MITCHELL: 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

State your name. 

Oscar Carrillo, Sr. 

Are you the brother of Ramiro Carrillo? 

I respectfully decline to answer the questions 

put to me by the Commission. I claim this right 
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under the provisions of the Fifth Amendment to 

the Constitution of the United States and 

Article 1, Section 10 of the Constitution of the 

State of Texas. 

THE MASTER: In the future, you simply 

may say I respectfully decline to answer and 

it is agreed by all that includes the full 

statement you just made, is that correct, 

gentlemen? 

MR. MITCHELL: Yes. 

MR.. ODAM: Yes. 

(By Mr. Mitchell) Are you related to Judge 0. P. 

Carrillo? 

I respectfully decline to answer. 

Are you related to D. C. Chapa? 

I respectfully decline to answer. 

Do you know Rudy Couling, sometimes known as 

Rudolfo and sometimes R. M.? 

I respectfully decline to answer. 

Do you know for a fact he has a business named 

Benavides Implement and Hardware? 

I decline to answer. 

There has been information -- we have received 

information in the form of a check in the amount 

of five hundred dollars made out to Oscar Carrillo 
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Can you tell us whether or not on the 16th day of 

April, 1971, you received a check for five 

hundred dollars from Mr. Rudy Couling drawn on 

his Benavides Implement and Hardware account? 

I respectfully decline to answer. 

MR. OOAM: We object to that question 

on the grounds that the purpose of the 

question and the answer would be to impeach 

Mr. Rudolfo Couling on questions raised on 

R-192, which was raised on rebuttal. 

Therefore, according to case law, 

tes~imony on collateral matters is 

inadmissible and irrelevant. We object 

on the grounds of irrelevancy and I have a 

number of cases whereby the witness cannot 

be 

THE MASTER: You don't have to quote 

the authority. 

You can impeach on a collateral matter. 

I will overrule the objection. 

MR. OOAM: I would like to have the 

same objection to each question of this typ£, 

asked. 

THE MASTER: You may. 

(By Mr. Mitchell) There's testimony in the 
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record by Mr. Couling that you and he had an 

agreement or entered into a conspiracy whereby 

monies would be paid to you from Benavides 

Implement and Hardware. Did you have such an 

agreement or understanding with Mr. Couling? 

I respectfully decline to answer. 

Did you have such an agreement or understanding 

with your brother Ramiro Carrillo? 

I respect:ully decline to answer. 

Did you have such an understanding or agreement 

as regards taking monies from Duval County or 

the water district or Duval School District 

through the vehicle Benavides Implement and 

Hardware? 

I respectfully decline to answer. 

MR. MITCHELL: So the record is clear, 

I have reference to E-192-1, a check to 

Oscar Carrillo in the amount of five 

hundred dollars dated 4-16-71. 

(By Mr. Mitchell) I will ask you the same 

question as regards checks from the Benavides 

Implement and Hardware for the years 1971, '72, 

'73, '74 and 1 75, Mr. Carrillo. 

I decline to answer. 

There is, in Exhibit E-192-1 through and 
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including E-192-12, checks going from the 

Benavides Implement and Hardware to R. Carrillo 

and Brothers. I will ask you, do you own any 

interest in the R. Carrillo and Brothers? 

I respectfully decline to answer. 

Did you, as part owner or by having an interest 

in the su~, did you have anything to do with 

respect and as regards the vehicle Benavides 

Implement and Hardware, receiving monies and 

paying them to R. Carrillo and Brothers? 

I respectfully decline to answer. 

Dil you have an understanding or agreement with 

yotr brother Ramiro Carrillo, Mr. Carrillo, as 

regards the use of equipment belonging to Duval 

County, the water or school district? 

I respectfully decline to answer. 

Did you engage with him in a conspiracy, sir, to 

use the services of the county, water or school 

district? 

I respectfully decline to answer. 

Did you have an understanding with D. c. Chapa 

and/or your brother Ramiro or 0. P. as regards 

the use of equipment belonging to Duval County 

or the water or school district? 

I decline to answer. 
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2 av,rl"f'mf'nt bf'tt~•P.rn you ~tnd yrmr hrot~f'r, Rami.ro, 

3 0. P. t~nd/or your ft~ther a~ rP~ar~~ t~P usf' of 

4 Rf'rvfcP.S of thP Duva1 County watf'r dtstrict or 

s· c;choo1 dl~trfct. 

6 A RP.:'!oer.tfu11y refu~P to answer. 

7 

8 A RP.soectfully refusP to answP.r. 

9 Q Did you havE' t~ny apreP.mPnt or undf'rstandinp with 

10 Davi~ Carrfll~ as re~ards the Rums being l)tlf~ to 

11 ~fm under t~P -- by thP BPnavides Imolf'ment and 

12 Hardware account~ and s"ecif{calJy by Rudn1fn 

13 Cou1fn~ from 4-16-71 throu~h and ~ncludfn~ 12-~-74? 

14 A I rPsnectfulty rPisP to answer. 

IS MR. MITC,.IELL: Jud~e MPyers, fn order 

16 t~at the rpcorrl S'f)eak to tl-tE' n1J!8tinns r,f 

17 thi~ wftnP~s. I havE' reff'rence -- I would 

18 like to makE' a refPrencP at E-192-1 throu~h 

19 ~nd fnc1udfn~ 12 and snPcfffcally out tn thE' 

20 

21 chPck th~t rP.flPcts on that EYhibft to him. 

22 I h~tvP not covered t~em all S'f)eciffcallv. 

Z3 I havP. aAkP.d him about the onE' aomaring at 

24 4-16-71 and 5-13-71. 

25 THE MASTER: No, I t~ink 5·14-71. ---tt-----------t--
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l'fR. MITC'liELL: 5-14-71, 

li-17-71. 

TRY ~STER: Just •~k him thP nuPstton. 

In '"ct, I ... nt •sk it if you w1<~h. 

MR. MITCHELL: I would annrPri~t• It, 

Your Honor. 

THF. ~STF.R: Mfst~r Carrilln, would 

vnur ans"•Pr, that is, "I rP!'InPrtfully tfpc}inp 

t:n an"wf'r" bP thf" !IIIMP a!'l to ltny t!UPIIItfon 

cnnef"rnfn~ any chf"ck that wa~ marlf" nut to 

A Yf'R, l'tr. 

MR. MITCHELL: Nn furthPr OUf"!l ti.nnA. 

~!!tll.!!!lQN 

BY MR. ODAM.1.. 

Q Mr. Carrfllo, havP we PVer mPt bpforp today? 

A I don't think so. 

A I havf' "ef'n you but I don't thlnk wp h~tve mPt. 

Q My name is Jnhn Od11m and I work fnr thP Attorney 
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Judtr•al Qualfffcatfon~ Cnmmf5~fnn. Are you a 

Q Wr11, I beltPve ynu are so 1u~t out of re~orct to 

ynu I wflt refer to you 88 Spn~t~r r.errtlln. 

s .. nator Cemlln, who fs y~ur ("OUft!lf'l advf!lfnsr 

A I JPfuae to answer. 

Q I~ your counsel stttin~ b•stdf' you today? 

Q I notfcp that whPn you atartpd tskfnR thP Fifth 

nf18Df'T. Who 1!8VP you the DfPCP of D8DPr that 

hnd the Fffth Aaendment wrfttPn on ft? 

A I r•fusP to anaweT. 

Q Dtd Mr. MitchPlt 2te you the o{pcp of oaopr? 

Q Is Mr. Mitehett your attorney tn tht~ casp? 

A I rPfusr to answ•r . 

Q Rave you b•en indicted by thP Grand Jury tn Duva1 

County? 
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0 Dtd Ju«<IP 0. P. Carri.lln havtl' 11n nooonent tn hh 

A I rtl'fuse tn 11nswPr. 

Q Dtd he hev"' an onnnnent in th"" ffrst ra~ ... the 

A I refus"' to answer. 

MR, MITCHELL: No furt~tl'r ~u~~ttons, 

Your Honor. 

TilE MASTER: Thank you, you m11y sten 

down, Mr. Carrillo. 

(Dt~eua~ion off thP rtl'cord.) 

THE MASTER: Who ts ne7t? 

(Discussion off t~~ rPenrd.) 

TlfE MASTER: WPll, now, ,.,e can use Mr. 

Don Lee if that i.l!l a~ref'ablt" wf th you. I 

und..-rstand Kr. Abarca is in tht> hos"tt11l. 

MR. FLUSCHE: Th11t ts correct, sir. 

THE ~STER: With you btl'in~ fluent in 

Soantsh, it 8eems tn m~ that that iA a suffi-

JUDGE CARRILLO: Ye~, that is fine, thertl' 
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THE MA~TER: A 11 rbht. 

THE MASTER: Mr. LPP, httvP you E'VPr 

MR. LEE: Only very small manner. 

THE MASTER: WPll, I want you to act 

a~ interoreter for Mr. D. C. Chaoa. Mr. 

Chana has a pood workf.n~ knowlPdge to!{ th 

English, I think, but hP would nrPfPr and 

is morf' comfortable in Snanish so when a 

auPstion fs a~ked, you translRtP it literally 

and don't interorPt it, iu~t translatP it 

bpcausP I know phrasPs ArP dlffprent fn thE' 

tl"O lan~U82PS. but ;uflt do t.,f' bAit you can. 

MR. LEE~ Yf's, sf.r. 

THE MASTER: And thPn w~pn Mr. Chaoa 

answers, ~lvP his answer. For f'X8mnle, if 

he should say, "I don't unc'!Prstand", you don't 

try to PYolatn t~e nuestion to him, you say, 

"I don't understand." 

MR. LEE: YeA, sir. 

THE MASTER: And t~en thP lawyer tries 

to clear uo the auestlon. 
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MR. LEE: Y"'"• Air. 

THE MASTER : Now, 1~t m~ ~~t you to 

r~fs~ your rl2ht h~nd. 

(WhPrPunon Mr. Don L~P was sworn by t~e 

Msst~r to set as the internreter in this 

C8USP.) 

THE MASTER: All r:h:ht, a!!!k Mr. Chava 

to rai~e his ri~~t hsnd and I will administer 

& oa t h t o h i m • 

(Discusc;i_on off the rf'cnrd.) 

---------····------··--·----·--
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D. c. CHAPA, 

having b~en duly ~~orn, te~tifted u"on his oath as 

follows, to-wft: 

BY MR. MITCHELL: 

Q State vour name for the recorrl, o1eRse. 

A D. C. Chapa. 

Q Do you know 0. P. Carrillo? 

A r, with all res~P.Ct to this Court, r Rm not ~oin~ 

to answer any ftU~sttons that are a~ked of me 

becaus~ th~y mivht incriminate me. I clllim thh 

right under the ri~hts that t have under the 

Fifth Amendment of the Constitution of the Unit~d 

States of America and Article 1, S~ction 10, of 

t~e Constitution of the State of Texas. 

!~. MITCHELL: Ynur Honor, may I reouest 

that this wttness be oermitted in the short-

hand rendftion to Invoke t~at orivil~~e if 

'he cares to fn answer to further "uesti_ons 

by s f.nt.,ly --

THE MASTER: Yes. Mr. Lee, would you 

translate this for me. Mr. Cha 0a, in the 

future, you may stmply say, "I resoectfully 
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--------

dPclin~ t~ 8n~wer", and th~t wt11 b~ a Auffl-

l)rivileQ:P. 

(DfscuA~ion off rh~ r~cord.) 

MR. MITCHELL: Thank you. 

Q (By Mr. Mitchell:) Do you know-- Mr. Cha~s. do 

A I reso~ctfutly declln~ to answ~r. 

Q Do you kno1o· O!'lcar Carrillo? 

A I resoectfully d~cllne to answ~r. 

Q Do you know Eloy Carrillo? 

A I r~s~ectfutly r~ouest to not answer the ~uestion. 

Q Do you know D. H. or Davld Carrillo? 

A I reso~ctfully renu~st not tn answer the nuPstion. 

Q Do you kno1o• Mr. Rudolfo Coullng'~ 

A I resnectfully re~uest not to answer the nuestfon. 

Q Dn you kno"'' thE' nBrtnerR in the bu!! f.neR s known Its 

ll'arm ~tnd Ranch? 

A I E'soectfully renuest not to answer. 

Q Do you know the Benavidf'S -- the owner of thP --

MR. MITCHELL: Strike that. 

Q Do you know tht" location of the Bf'nav'f.dt"s ImnlPment 

a1d Hardwarp? 

A I respectfully declf_ne tn answ~r that. 

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES 
COURT REPORTERS 

717 ANTELOPE'" GUARANTY BANK PLAZA 
CORPUS CHRISTl. TEXAS 7840t 



Q 

2 

3 

4 A 

s Q 

6 

7 

8 A 

9 

10 

II Q 

12 

13 

a 

IS 

16 A 

17 Q 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 Q 

24 

25 

4403 

Were you the president of the Benavides 

Independent School D:f.strict, Mr. Chapa, at any 

time from January of 1971 to date? 

I respectfully request to decline to answer. 

Were you a member of the board or an officer in 

the Duval County Conservation and Reclamation 

District in November, 1973? 

I respectfully request to decline to answer. 

MR. MITCHELL: This concerns Roman 

Number VI, Your Honor. 

Did you conspire to wrongfully acquire monies --

did you conspire in November of 1973 to wrongfully 

appropriate monies of the Duval County Water 

Conservation and Rec1.1mation District for the 

benefit of your son 0. P. Carrillo? 

I respectfully request to decline to answer. 

Mr. Chapa, there has been testimony -- did you 

conspi-re or agree with Rudolfo Couling to 

rece1.ve monies illegally from Duval County, the 

water or school district at any time beginning in 

1971 to date? 

I respectfully request to decline to answer. 

I will ask you -- did you conspire with Oscar or 

0. P. or Ramiro or a combination of those persons 

to receive money from the water or school district 
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or Duval County or anyone else? 

I respectfully request to decline the answer. 

Did you have an agreement with your son, Ramiro 

Carrillo or anyone as regards the use for private 

purposes of equipment belonging to Duval County? 

I respectfully request to decline to answer, 

The same question as regards services. Did you 

have an agreement with 0. P., Ramiro or Oscar as 

regards the use of the services of Duval County 

personnel for private purposes? 

I respectfully request to decline the answer. 

Mr. Chapa, there is testimony as to checks paid 

to you from Benavides Implement and Hardware. On 

each and every check --

MR. MITCHELL: I refer to E-192-1. 

THE MASTER: Remember you are asking 

questions through an interpreter. 

MR. MITCHELL: Yes, strike that 

question and I will start it over. 

Did you have an agreement with Rudolfo 

Couling as regards the unlawful appropriation 

of money from Duval County or the water or 

school district through Benavides Implement 

and Hardware? 

THE WITNESS: I respectfully request to 
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decline to answer. 

Q (By Mr. Mitchell) Would that be your same answer 

if I asked you the same question from January let, 

1971 to date? 

A I resrectfully request to decline the answer. 

MR. MITCHELL: I have no further 

questions. 

!!!!!!!!!!Q! 

BY MR. ODAM: 

Q Mr. Chapa, my name is John Odam. I am with the 

attorney general's office and I am an examiner 

for the Judicial Qualifications Commission. I 

too would like to ask you a few questions. 

Who is your attorney advising you today? 

A I respectfully decline to answer the question. 

Q Have you retained an attorney to represent you 

here today? 

A 1 respectfully decline to answer the question. 
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Q Is Mr. Mitchell your attorney? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

I I 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

I respectfully decline to answer the question. 

Who gave you the piece of paper that has the 

Fifth Amendment written on it? 

I respectfully request to decline to answer the 

question. 

Mr. Mitchell has asked you a number of questions 

about money from the Benavides Implement and 

Hardware Store to you. If I were to ask you 

questions about the same matters, would you 

invoke your Fifth Amendment privilege? 

I respectfully request to decline to answer the 

question. 

Are you aware of an arrangement whereby seven 

hundred fifty dollars a month would be taken out 

of the water district beginning in April, 1971? 

I respectfully request to decline to answer the 

question. 

Further assuming that the money was taken out, 

that that money went to Benavides Implement and 

Hardware and in turn you received some of that 

money. 

I respectfully request to decline to answer the 

question. 

Have you ever received money from the checking 
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account of . 

R. Carrillo and Brothers? 

I respectfully request to decline to answer the 

question. 

MR. ODAM: Pass the witness. 

MR. MITCHELL: No further questions. 

THE MASTER: Thank you, Mr. Chapa, you 

may step down. 

MR. MITCHELL: Judge, may I make a 

statement for the record? 

I probably have seen Mr. Chapa twice in 

my lifetime. 

THE MASTER: Yes, I know one time 

beca·:lSe you introduced him to me at the 

Ship Ahoy. 

MR. MITCHELL: Yes, that is right, that 

time and this morning. I have not had any 

conv•;!rsation with the gentleman as regards 

this case or any other case, nor have I been 

reta:lned or employed by him in this matter 

or any other matter. 

Likewise, as regards the witness Oscar 

Carr:lllo, I met him in connection with 

another case; have not seen or talked to 

him :ln perhaps ninety or one hundred twenty 
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days; have not been retained by him in this 

matter and in this connection and as a 

matter of fact, other than greeting him this 

morning, I have had no conversation with him 

in regard to this case. 

I feel compelled, because of the nature 

of this type of proceeding, to make this 

statement to the Court. 

MR. ODAM: I wonder if I might ask, it 

would save me -- I would ask the same questio 

about Jose Saenz, Ramiro Carrillo, Rogelio 

Guajardo, Roberto and Tomas Elizondo. 

MR. MITCHELL: In connection with 

Rogelio Guajardo, I was employed by him 

three to five months ago, however, I have 

not been able to do a good job in that case. 

He e·nployed me to defend him in connection 

with a criminal case in Duval County. I 

have not been employed as regards him here. 

The same is true as regards Jose Saenz. 

I have been employed by him in a criminal 

case, but I have no connection with him in 

this case as being employed. 

This is also true with Ramiro Carrillo. 

I have been employed by him in the past and 
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have withdrawn from that representation and 

I have no representation with him in this 

matter. 

In one civil matter, I have filed an 

answer, however, for him in another matter. 

Who else, John? 

MR. ODAM: ~. H. Carrillo. 

MR. MITCHELL: No, I barely know him. 

MR. ODAM: Tomas and Roberto Elizondo. 

MR. MITCHELL: No, I have consulted 

with them, because they were used as witnesse 

in this proceeding and I have not, however, 

been employed nor did I prepare I think 

Mr. Odam asked and I don't have an obligation 

to me.ke this statement, but I do want to 

make it. The question as regards my arming 

the&·! gentlemen with their Fifth Amendment 

rights, I have no knowledge of that, but I 

am going to speak loudest and longest for 

anybody to do just that up and down the 

highway, but I think I should make that 

statement to the record. 

Actually, it has been communicated to 

me that Mr. Chito Davila represented the 

gentlemen here yesterday. I had known that 
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and that was communicated to me by htm. He 

had a c~itment and could not be here, but 

was their attorney . 

' 
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THE ~STER: Who is your next witness? 

MR. MITCHELL: LPt's se~. I have D. H. 

Carrillo. 

THE MASTER: You will need Mr. LPe no 

further~ 

MR. MITCHELL: That is rt~ht, Your 

Hnnor. 

THE MASTER: I aopree!ate your help, 

Mr. LPe. 

(Discussion off the record.) 

THE MASTER: MtAtPr C~rrillo, raise 

ynur ri~ht hand please. 
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2 

D. H. CARRILLO, 

2 calt~d as a witness, havin~ b~en duly sworn uoon hiA 

3 
oath test{fi_~d as fnl1nw~, tn-wit: 

s 

6 
BY MR. MITCHELL: 

7 

8 
Q State your nam~, olease, sir. 

9 A DAvid H. Ca~rtlln. 

10 Q Do you know 0. P. Carrillo? 

11 A I re~oe~tfully decline and refuse tn answer th~ 

12 Questions out to me by the Commission on the 

13 ~round~ that the answer~ mi~ht t~nd to incriminate 

u me. I claim this rt~ht under the or~visions of 

15 
the Fifth Amendment of the Constitution of the 

18 
United States and Article 1, Section 10, of the 

17 Constitution nf Te7as. 

18 THE MASTER: In the future, Mister 

19 Carrillo, you may simftly say, " I res'l)ectfutl 

decline to answer", and we all a~ree that 

21 that includes the entire statement. 

a Q Did you understand that, Mister Carrillo, that 

23 you don't have to rep~at the entire --

u A Yes, sir. 

a Q I ask you the same Question, dn you know Ramiro 
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Carrtllo? 

A I resoectfully dPcline to answer. 

Q Do you know Oscar rarrlllo? 

A I rP~~ectfully ~ecl{ne to answer. 

Q Do you kno"' Eloy Carrf.lto? 

A I dec1·.ne to answer. 

Q Do you know D. C. Chaos? 

A I decl np to answer. 

Q Do you know Mr. Ru~olfo Couling? 

A I decl~ne to answer, sir. 

Q Do you knot" the Benavf.dPs Imolement and H.11r~ware 

that had a business there in Benavides, Texas? 

A I decl4np to answer. 

Q Do you know Rudolfo Coulln~? 

I I decline t~ answer the Questfon, 

Do you know Rudy Coul-f.nv.? 

A I declfn~ to ~nswPr, 

Q Do you know t~e Farm and Ranch Suooly Store? 

A I resoectfullv derltne to answer, sir. 

Q. Mister, Carrillo, I am ~otn~ to ask you some 

"uestfons as re~ard~ checks that are in Pvidence 

in t~P form of E-192-1 ~oec-f.fically, and I will 

ask you d-f.d you receive from the Benavides !mole-

ment and Hardware a check in thP amount of five 

hundrerl dollarl'l? 
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~fR, M I1'C HF. LL: 

2 
y,ut• H01~or, t"' irlf'ntffiPd hPn• 1'19 E-188-17--

3 
Q On thE' l';th rl~y nf July, 1q71? 

4 
A I re~nPctful1v dPclfnr to an~wPr, sfr. 

5 

6 rP ·ein~ of a rheck in thP amoun' of five hundrPd 

7 
doll.qr~ on thE> ?2nd rlav of SPotPmhPr, 1971, hei.ng 

8 
<'hE>rk numhPr 16R from thP Benavides ImnlPment and 

9 
HardwarP navnblP ~o D. H. Carrillo? 

10 
A I r!Pclfne to answf'r. 

11 
Q I will ask you whPther or not you rPcPivPrl on 

12 
nr about the l?th rlay of November, 1971, a chPck 

13 
in the amount of five hundrPd dollars beinp chPck 

14 
number 207 ~rom the Benavidps ImnlrmPnt anrl Harrl-

15 
w~~P oayahl~ to you? 

16 
MR, MITrHELL: And, Y~ur Honor, for t~P 

17 
rpcord that is E-18~-41. 

18 
Q Dfd ynu receive such a check from Mr. Coulfng, 

19 
Mr. Carrilln' 

20 
A I decline to answer, sir. 

21 
n I ~ttl ask you ~hPt~Pr or not on or about thP 

22 
17th rlay of DecrmbE>r, 1971, by chPck number ?21 

23 
in thP amount of ffve hundred dollars, Benavides 

24 
I•1mlemE'nt and HardwRrE>, ~yablP to you, you 

25 rf'c-f'ived thP 1.1mount of fivf' hundrtod dolll:s from 
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(l [ lolll IISk you th~ S8mf' OUE'S tf.nn 8!'1 rE',gl!rcls Chtock 

197? 'rom BPnavirlPs ImolPmPnt And HardwarP 

oayahlr to D. H. Carrillo, rlirl you rPcPive fivE' 

hundrE>d dollar~ from Mr. Rudolfo Couling in bPhalf 

Carrf1lo 7 

A 

numbPr 257 •n the ~mount of fivE' hundred dollars 

on ·•r Rbout thE' 18th day of FPbruary, 1972, die! 

you recPiVE' that chPck from thP BPnav1dE'~ ImolE>ment 

and Hard~·RrP? 

A I rP~oectfully decltn• to answPr, sir. 

check in thP amount of a thousand dollars on or 

about thP ?Oth day t'lf Harch, 1972. 

MR. ~ITCHELL: That bPing check numhPr 

E-18R-8i fn thi~ rpcnrd, Your Honor. 

Q And ~efng rhr~k numbPr ?71, rltd you rE>celvP thAt 

check for "' thousand dc.ll~trs from BPnAvi.dPI'! Imole-

A I declf.ne to Rn:o~wer. 
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Q I wfll ask you without ~ntn~ s~~efftcally into 

2 ~ach And ev~ry tt~m. did you receive any checks 

3 thereAfter from B~navides Imol~m~nt and Hardware, 

4 Mr. Carrffio? 

5 A I rl~C'line tl' l'tnswer. 

6 Q Mr. Carri.llo, <Hil you 1-tav~ An a2;r~ement or an 

7 urder~tand wtth Oscar Carrillo and/or Ramtro 

8 CRrrillo and/or 0. P. Carrillo and/or Rudolfo 

9 Cnulin~ as re~ards the takinR of sums llle~ally 

10 and unlawfully b~lon~ing to the wat~r district, 

11 the county or the schonl distriet through the 

12 v~hicle of the Benavides Im~ment and Hardware? 

13 A I decline to answer. 

~ Q Did you either tndtvtdually or in conspiracy with 

15 nr a comb ina ti.on wf th nr in ('rmcert with 0Bcar 

16 Carrillo, Ramfro Carrillo, 0. P. Carrfllo, D. C. 

17 Chana, Rud~lfo Cntfn~, undertake to use eouio-

18 ment belon~in~ to the water district, Duval 

11 County nr tl,e school district for oersonal pur-

ooses? 

21 A I decl tne to answer. 

D Q I will ask you the same nuestions as regards ser-

23 

24 

25 

vices, that is, did you individually or in con-

spiracy with Mr. D, C. Chaos, Mr. Oscar Carrillo, 

Mr. Ramiro Carrillo, Mr. 0. P. Carrillo or Mr. 
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Rudolfo Coulfn~ or ~ny oth~r nPr~ons, wrongfully 

aooronriate servfcps for your o~n personal use 

or for thf' nP.rsons1 usP. of ct:h~r "P.nnns from thP. 

water ~fstrt~t. Duval County, or thP school dfs-

trfct'? 

MR. MITCHELL: Nn further ~uestions. 

BY MR. ODAM: 

Q Mr. Carrillo, my namP. ts John Odam an~ I work 

for the Attorney General's office an~ I am hP.iP 

today as an Examtner for the Judicial QuaRffca-

t tons Commi s sf. on. I, too, would ltke to ask you 

8 fP.w ~uestions. 

Could you statP. whether or not in view of 

Mr. Mf.tchell's ~uestions tn 1.971 ynu receivPd 

a total of two thousand five hundred dollars from 

t~e Benavides Im"lement and Hardware? 

Q Wtll you 0 1ease state whether or not in 197? you 
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0 Do you krow nf thP ftrran~PmE'nt wher•by ~ev~n hun-

drE>rt ancl fifty dollars was takE-n out of thP WltPr 

~~~trirt each month for s period of time and from 

monthly ba,;b? 

A I res'Det'tfu11y tiE>rlf.ne to lln!':"~>•er. 

Q Do ynu know of thE' ftrran~ement wherPby the other 

two huntlre~ and fifty dollar~ of that seven hun-

drPd an~ fl fty doll4rs went to R. Carrf.llo and 

B"rotht>r~? 

A I rt>soectfully decl{nP to answE-r. 

Q Have you bePn indicted by the Duval County Grand 

Jury? 

A I "resoectfully decline to an~wer. 

Q Who reorE'SE'nts you herE> totlay' 

A I decline to 8nswe"r. 

Q Is your attorney nr•sent with you today? 

J I liE>clfne tn answer. 

Q Have you hE-en ~dv{sed by counsel to take the Fifth 
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A I ~Prlfne t~ Rnswer th~t. ~fr. 

Q 

tf~ you know Mr. Rutf~H'o Ctdi.n~? 

Q D!d ynu ~vPr r~nt ~ny Pnut~mPnt tn B~nRvfdps 

A I d~rlfnP to ~nAwPr that nuestfl'ln, ~fr. 

Q n, you kno"' whPthPT." nr not: any t'<!Uf.nmt'nt w111~ 

A 

Q Dn you know ~hethPr nr not Jud~~ 0. P. Cl!lrrfllo 

A 

h111~ any PftufomPnt thAt was rt'ntPd to Benavides 

ImolemPnt 111nd Hardw111re? 

Yl'lU, 

MR. ODAM: P111ss th~ witness. 

MR. MITCHELL: No furth~r nuestfnns, 

THE "f.AS 'r'F:R: You may stt'Q down, thank 
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~. MTTCHELL: WP call Tomas Elizondo, 

THE MASTER: All rtP-ht, h~ hl'ls been 

Mr. E1ir.nndo, you "'f'rl' hf'r~ some week<1 

"'~" and wf're ~~nrn, were you not? 

MR. ELIZONDO: YE'R, :'!ir. 

THE MASTER: You are reminded you arP 

~till u~rl~r ~eth end you m~y ~ave a seat. 
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TOt-tAS ELIZONDO, 

cslle~ as a wftne~s. havtn~ been oreviously sw~rn, 

testified upon ~fs nat~ as follow~. to-wit: 

~ ! A tl l fl A T I 0 N 

Q St~te your n~me for the reror~. 

A Tomas Elir.ondo. 

Q ~nma~ Elizondo? 

A fight. 

Q Mr. Eli~ondo, I will ask you do you know 0. P. 

Carrillo? 

A T resuectfully decline and refu~e tn Rn~wer the 

nuestionP. out to me on the ground:<; thllt thP 

answers might tend to incr:l.mi.n,.tf' mf'. I d.l'l im 

this right under the orovisfons nf the Fifth 

Amendment of the Const~tution of the United States 

and Art:l.ele 1, Section 10, of the Texas Constitu-

tlon. 

MR, MITCijELL: Your Honor, may we have 

the samr un~erstandinR with this witness 

to obviAte the necessity of having htm reoeat 

the entire c1Rtm? 

THE MASTER: Yes, Mr. Elizondo, in the 
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~'uturf' "11 you h.!!ve to sAy is, "I resnectfdl.y 

der1inP to an~wer", And th~t will be under-

sto~~ hv 811 tn include thP full statement 

you 1ust made. 

A All rivht. 

Q Do you kno"' Mr. D. C. ChAn"? 

A DecllnP to 11nswer. 

Q Dn you kno~ Mr. Oscar C~trrilln? 

A I dPcline :o an~wPr. 

Q Do you know Mr. Ramlro Carri1to' 

A I decline to answer. 

Q Do you know Roberto E1l~ondo' 

Q Do you know Ro2ello Guajardo' 

A I decline tn answer. 

Q Eloy Carrillo' 

A I decline to Answer. 

Q o,,vfd Carrillo' 

A I decline to ~tnswer. 

Q Jose Sll!enz? 

A I decline to Answer. 

MR. MITCHELL: Thls ~u~stlon, Ynur 

Honor. is nut to thr witness in connection 

wi. th Roman VI. 

Q I nsk you, Mr. 
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MR. ODAM: Pardon me, I would object 

to ouE>stfons out to thi.s witness on Roman VI 

becausP it has both been PX&minE>d and cross-

examined by Jud~e Carrillo and thE> Examiner~ 

and, thE>rPforP, I would ob1Pct on the ~rounds 

of relevancy as not relative to the sur 

rE>buttal at which sta~e we are In this pro-

ceedin~s. Your Hrynor. Both thE> ExaminPr and 

Jud~~ Carrillo have restPd and t~ls would 

be reoetftious of other mattPrs. 

MR. MITCHELL: I think he is correct. 

THE MASTER: I think nerhaos he is. 

MR. MITCHELL: I have bftn reminded by 

my cliE>nt that I havP. questlonE>d him and I 

withdraw the question. 

THE MASTER: All ri~ht. Go ahead. 

Q {By Mr. Mi.tchell:) Do you know Rudolfo Coultnp.? 

A I decline to answer. 

Q Do you know the Benavides Imolement and Hardware? 

A I decline to answE>r. 

Q Do you know the Farm and Ranch Suooty? 

A I dE>cltne to answer. 

Q Did you have any understanding or a~rE>ement with 

P.fthE>r D. C. Chapa or 0. P. Carr~llo or Oscar 

Carrillo or Ramtro Carrillo or Ro~Pllo Gua1ardo 
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to ~nornort~te monieR belongtn~ to Duval County, 

t~r w~ter distrtct or thr school district, Mr. 

Fli?ondo? 

A I dPcline t~ answer. 

Di~ you have any understandtn~ or 8greement or 

dtd you enter into a consntrl'lcy with D. C. Chao8, 

O. P. ~arrillo, o~car Carrillo, Ramfro Carrillo, 

David Carrillo, Eloy Carrillo, er Jose Saenz for 

the appropriation of services belonging to Duval 

County, the water district or the school distrtct 7 

MR. ODAM: Before the witness gives his 

ans~er, I ohiect on the grounds of relevancy 

to the case out on by the Examine~ at no 

time during our case was Tomas Eli~ondo ever 

mentioned in connection ~ith these other 

gentlPmen and at no ooint on E-192 does his 

name aooeat as a 0 ayee. 

ThPreforf', it is irrelevant to thP cl!lse 

thus far out on, it would make no more differ-

l!'ncp there has not been any allegations 

that if we out on one of the secretaries in 

here to aAk her the same nuestfons. I Slty 

it is irrelevant to our case thus far. 

MR. MITCHELL: The reason for this case, 
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4424 
observation~ I 

are on their face vall~. but for one thin~, 

~s Mr. Couling, in answer to ~ question I 

out to him on sevPr~l occAstons, never would 

say that these were ~11 of the checks and 

then he sairl there mi~ht be some more out of -

I just want to find out i_f th'! s man knn,.,s 

any more about them other than --

MR. ODAM: Well, I -- this mi~ht not 

satisfy you on that, but t,e clarification 

Mr. Couling stated the E-192 was an attem~t 

to obtain every orl~tnal cooy of every check, 

every ori~inal check ~lus every xeroxed co~y 

throu~h Mr. K8rl Williams' testimony to 

totally reoroduce the entire bank account 

and to the extent that this stands for that 

nur~os~. it is there, and I think that Mr. 

Coulin~ testified somewhere alonp. those 

llneos. 

All I am sayin~ is I don't think it is 

relevant to p.o into further checks based on 

even the auestion_oosed to Mr. Coulin~. It 

would unduly burden thlR record. 

THE MASTER: Not in view of the anewer, 

I overrule the objection. 
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MR, MITCHELL: Has thP witness answerPrl 7 \ 

T 'lF: MASTER: No, he has not. 

MR. MITCHELL: M1.1y hP. an""'er, Your 

Honor? 

I rlecline to answer. 

THE MASTER: Hts answer was -- go ahead 

srd answer thP. QUP.Stion. 

I decljne to answP.r. 

MR, MITCHELL~ No further "uestions. 
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BY MR. ODAM: 

Q 

A 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

My name is ,John Odam and I saw you here several 

'-1eeks ago when you testified before. I would 

also like to ask you a few questions. 

Who is your attorney representing you here 

today? 

I decline to answer. 

Who is the attorney that advised you to take the 

Fifth Amendment when you testified before? 

I decline to answer. 

Is your attorney present in the courtroom today? 

I decline to answer. 

Who gave you the slip of paper off of which you 

read the Fifth Amendment privilege? 

I decline to answer. 

Did you ever -- strike that. 

How much money did you receive from the 

water district through Benavides Implement and 

Hardware? 

I decline to answer. 

How much money did you receive from the school 

__:_ j. _ c d_i_s_t_r_:t_c_t_t_h_a_t_w_a_s_f_u_n_n_e_l_e_d_t_o_y_o_u __ t_h_r_o_u_g_h_t_h_e ___ t-
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Benavides Implement and Hardware? 

I decline to answer. 

How much did you receive through the water 

district? 

I decline to answer. 

What type of arrangements did you have with 

Mr. Couling to get money from these three 

entities? 

I decline to answer. 

MR. ODAM: I pass the witness. 

MR. MITCHELL: No further questions. 

THE MASTER: You may step down. 

MR. MITCHELL: We will call Roberto 

Elizondo. 

THE MASTER: Mr. Elizondo, you were 

sworn before, were you not? 

ROBERTO ELIZONDO: Yes, sir. 

THE MASTER: You are reminded that you 

are still under oath in this proceeding 

today. 
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- - : II rec_a_E~ -.. ~-:-:_:_:::~ :_:_:_:_:-:::.: pr_e_v_i_o_u_s_l_y_sworn, T 
I 

3 ! testi.~fe~ nD follows, to-wit: 

4 

5 

6 

7 BY MR. MlTCHELI.: 

8 

9 Q Your name, please, sir. 

10 A Roberto Elizondo. 

11 Q D·• you know Mr. D. C. Chapa? 

12 A I refuse to ansl-7er the questi.on on the grounds 

13 that the answer might tend to incriminate me. I 

14 claim this right under the provisions of the 

JS F·i fth Amendment to the Constitution of the Unite' 

16 St<ltes and Article 1, Section 1.0 of the 

17 Constitution of the State of Texas. 

18 THE MASTER: In the future, you can 

19 simply say "I respectfully decline to answer,' 

20 and that will be agreeable with all parties. 

21 MR. MITCHELL: Thank you, Judge Meyers. 

(By M~. Mitchell) Do you know 0. P. Carrillo? 

A I respectfully decline to answer. 

: I Q Do yo" kno" Oscar Carri Uo? 

-~~----I __ r_e __ s_r_e_c_.t_f_u __ l_l_y __ d_e_c __ l_i_n_e __ t __ o __ a_n_s_w_e_r __ . __________________ -+--
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Q Do you know Ramiro Carrillo? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

I res~ectfully decline to answer. 

l)o you knm-1 Rogelio Guajardo'!' 

l respectfully decline to answer. 

Do you know Jose Saenz? 

I re$pectfully decline to answer. 

Do you know Rudolfo Couling? 

I respectfully decline to answer. 

Benavides Implement and Hardware? 

I r:espectfully decline to answer. 

Do you know the business of the Farm and Ranch 

Store? 

I respectfully decline to answer. 

Did you receive monies from the Benavides 

Implement and Hardware account from 4-16-71 

through and including 12-31-74. Mr. Elizondo? 

I respectfully decline to answer. 

Did you have an understanding or agreement with 

Mr. Couling or Rudolfo Couling or D. C. Chapa as 

ragards wrongfully appropriating monies from 

the Duval County Water District or School 

District or Duval County through the vehicle 

Benavides Implement and Hardware? 

I respectfully decline to answer. 

Did you have an agreement with anyone as regards 
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services of individuals from the water 

or school district or Duval County? 

I decline to answer. 

4431 t' 

district 

I 

MR. MITCHELL: Pass the witness. 

12 BY MR.. ODAM: 

13 

14 Q 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 A 

24 Q 

25 A 

Mr. Elizondo, my name is John Odam. I believe 

you were not examined by me earlier, but by 

Mr. Flusche before. l would like to ask you a 

few questionJ. 

\Vhen you were here before and you testified 

at that time, and as the record indicates, you 

invoked, as you have a right to invoke, the 

Fifth Amendment privilege at that time. Who 

was your attorney? 

I decline to answer. 

Was Arthur Mitchell your attorney? 

I decline to answer. 
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4432 i 
--------- ---T 

At the time you are here today, who is your 

attorney? 

I decline to answer. 

Have you retained counsel to advise you today? 

I respectfully decline to answer. 

Has an attorney given you the sheet of paper 

that has the Fifth Amendment privilege written 

on it? 

I respectfully decline to answer. 

Are you acquainted with Judge 0. P. Carrillo? 

I respectfully decline to answer. 

I 

I 

Are you a court reporter for Judge 0. P. Carrillo? 

I respectfully decline to answer. 

How long have you been a court reporter? 

I declin! to answer. 

MR. ODAM: Pass the witness. 

MR. MITCHELL: No further questions. 

THE MASTER: You may step down. 

MR. MITCHELL: Your Honor, we have no 

further witnesses or testimony. I do have 

a motion,or petition would be the proper 

denomination of the document, that I would 

like to call to the attention of the Master 

and with the Master's permission, I would 

like to read off the petition and its 
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relevancy and file it with the proper 

repository for Duch filing. 

TilE MASTER: Well, deliver it to me and 

I will deliver it to Mr. Pipkin, who will be 

its custodian, but I see no point in reading 

it. 

MR. MITCHELL: All right, sir. 

THE MASTER: Do you want to recess in 

order to get the answers of the witnesses 

this morning attached to those motions? 

MR. MITCHELL: Yes, I have the 

petitions and attached to them are the 

extracts from the testimony produced at our 

request by the court reporter, along with an 

order we would like to deliver to the Master. 

THE YASTER: That is of the witnesses 

yesterday? 

MR. MITCHELL: Yes, that is true. 

I have today the petition prepared 

for the ~allowing, Tomas Elizondo, Roberto 

Elizondo 

THE }~STER: But you don't want to file 

them yet, do you? Don't you want to attach 

the excerpts of their testimony? 

MR. MITCHELL: Yes, but I wanted to mak 
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a complete rundown. 

THE MASTER: All right. 

MR. MITCHELL: I have the petitions of 

Tomas and Roberto Elizondo, David H. 

Carrillo, D. C. Chapa, Oscar Carrillo, Sr.; 

I do not have the transcriptions of that 

testimony as the Court has observed, and I 

would like to have a recess to have the 

reporter transcribe those and I will attach 

those to each petition and denominate it to 

and attach it to the petition. 

I have in addition, Ramiro Carrillo, 

Jose Saenz, and should have Rogelio Guajardo 

~-7hich I have the testimony of, Your Honor, 

and l deliver the original of that testimony 

to the Court, that beginning at Page 4297 

through and including 4327, along with a 

prototype of an order on each and every 

petition. 

I -vrould like to have permission to 

withdraw these petitions and duplicate them 

and give a copy to Mr. Odam. I don't have 

an original at this point. 

Perhaps at that time the reporter can 

deliver the transcripts we have taken this 
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-------~- ---·-------

!'lorning of the r•7:ttnesses. 

MR. ODAM: Your Honor, as Mr. Mitchell 

indi.cated, he just got these from 

Mr. ~hatham and I am not being critical, but 

with regard to the petitions, are those to 

be filed in district court and a proposed 

order to be entered? 

MR. MITCHELL: I have a solution to all 

of this. 

I suggest you do withdraw them at this 

time, get them reproduced and deliver them 

to counsel. I take it they are all the same 

form and then let's meet back -- you won't 

have the testimony of these last one, two, 

three, four, five witnesses for a while, so 

let's be in recess until that is available 

to you ancl then come back and take that up. 

I do urge you to get the attachments to 

the motions that you do have available and 

make the copies during this recess. 

We will be in recess. 

MR. MITCHELL: May we have the same rule 

as regards excusing the witnesses and calling 

ther.~ on an hourly notice, just in case that 

it becomes necessary to have them as 
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witnesses, so I can get them on a phone in 

a matter of three or four hours and have 

them back here? 

THE MASTER: Well, let's see, we have 

got -- does this need to be on the record, 

Mr. Mitchell? 

MR. MITCHELL~ No. 

THE MASTER: You are excused, Mr. Vernon, 

so you can start dictating the testimony. 

(Whereupon, at the hour of 9:30 a.m. 

a rgcess was taken.) 
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THE MASTER: Mr. Mitchell, do you 

l-dsh to state -- make a statement 

concerning these petitions now filed and 

there are one, two, three, four, five, six, 

seven, eight of them, if I count correctly. 

MR. MITCHELL: Ye~, sir. 

Judge, I request a joinder in the 

pet:~tion by the attorney for the Examiner, 

You': Honor, and ·so that the matter can be 

cxp!dited, I have checked the California 

sta·:utes and there is no comparable section 

under the California statute as compared to 

the Texas statute and I don't have any cases 

in my file on the Judicial Qualifications 

Commission statute at all. 

The right seems to be clearcut, because 

throughout thE: proceeding, we have had 5966a, 

Sections 8 and 14, and with that brief 

statement, I believe we ·have shown a right. 

I might state this. There is no 

provision of the statute which authorizes 

a filing of a petition as done here, but 

there is ample room in the statute for me to 

make the request. 

THE MASTER: Irrespective, the rules 
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of the Supreme Court indicate this is to 

be tried ~s a civil case. You called it a 

petition and I am calling it a motion. 

You are asking me to petition a district 

court to compel these witnesses to testify. 

Let me ask your position. Is .it your 

position what is your position with 

respect to my discretion? 

MR. HITCHELL: Of course, the statute, 

Section 14. uses the permissive "may" is 

permissivE• as versus must, "Any person 

refusing t:o testify on the grounds of 

incrimination may be req.uired to testify." 

Under Section 8, of his proper claim of 

his proper claim of privilege, and I think 

it is permissive, and I think the Court is 

well awarel, having had experience in 

judicial discretion, that is not unfettered. 

THE MASTER: There.is no question about 

that. I am inclined to think it is 

dlscretionary and it can be abused, however. 

MR. MITCHELL: I believe that is righ1: 

and the factors we can consider at this 

termination in favor of the petition would 

dJal with the basic objects sought to be 
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accomplished by the testimony or requiring 

these witnesses to testify. The ecquiaition! 

has been made, or 1 called it acquisition, 

but the srecification bas been made, but I 

prefer acquisition, in Exhibit 192-1, as 

regards some character of -- atrike that. 

My basic problem has been with this 

case all along that number one, within the 

formal notice of hearing, and specifically 

now, I am referring to those dealing with 

Roman VII. VIII, IX and X, those are direct 

allegations that Judge Carrillo wrongfully 

appropriated sums of money. There is no 

proof he appropriated one thousand eight 

dollars oc one thousand eighteen dollars. 

The Jxaminer has relied on some 

character of relationship between the man 

vho really appropriated the money, which 

is Mr. Couling. It has been tried for a 

month nov and there is no need to review 

that. 

Finally, 191-1 through 191-12 and the 

accompanying testtaony, which indicates to 

me still another way he is seeking to 

eatabliah the ultfaate truth of &oaana VIII 
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through XII, so that we have actually 

his case is in trouble, because he has had 

a difficult time in proving his partnership 

relationship with Mr. Couling. I don't 

believe anyone would believe that. His 

ox is in the ditch on that score. 

His ox is in the ditch also on the 

conspiracy. I don't believe anyone is going 

to believe there was a conspiracy as regards 

the su~s set out in Romans VIII through 

XII involving Judge C_arrillo. There are 

several reasons, no evidence and insufficient 

evidence, Your Honor, and it becomes 

critical, in my opinion, to negate further 

the inferences that might be left by E-192 

and the collateral testimony that there is 

still no connection between those sums 

shown by E-192-1 and 7, 8, 9, 10, 11 and 12. 

I ~.rould like to have that opportunity 

by these witnesses to show without a doubt, 

and once I do that, I don't think there is 

anything in this case to justify the censure 

of Judge Carrillo. If there is some doubt, 

and if there is, I would like to resolve it. 

1 would like to call the people listed in 
_'f:.h...AJ:_ .,.:,h.fh.ffo AnA hAA ... _to_hA AAA1 
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MR. ODAM: 

And coul~ I u~P th'~ no~'um tn nut my notP~ 

c-n? 

'fH'F. ').fA S TF.R: CPrtAin1y. 

MR. ODAM: 

rln~inp Areumprt on thP c~~P. An~ ~fll not 

~n ~o Mn~ ~•11 not snpA~ tn what thP nroof 

hAs bepn nr nnt bPen And limit my~plf simnly 

First nf All. thP 

to inc-r~mi HttP thPm. 

Then. we move tn the nPYt sten, that 's. 

would ur~P and 1mnlore AS I ~tl1 state lAter 

on thllt th,.. "111stPr not neti ti_nn an<l thst thP 
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c-ourt, 'I·>Ut ~t r~ ~tt thil" ~tRP.'P that wf> must 

rf>ason~ t~~t I havE' countf>~. 

Numbpr nne. an~ I ~t11u~ .. ~ to it f>BrliPr. 

Number tt.•o. it ,.,,."" our T"IO!'li. ti on that 

\ 
I 

I 
i 

.Ju~e:eo Carr~11n has no !'lt~n~i.no- t'1 ~f'Pk i.mmuni.t 

Numhf>r t'"trf>P. Ju~s>E' C11rri. t 1 o i.~ not 

thP Siyth AmPn~meont. 

Numhf>r four. t~PrP has hE"eon no ~howi.nl! 

B~ to ~~Rt thP teostimony ~oul~ hp if theoseo 

THE MASTER: But no~ that ts -- that 

i.s not ~nun~. "Mr. Oclam, i !'! H? Ho1o• cl'ln hP 

S~01o' 1-'h" t t:hf" tE'stimony '~~>•··mt~ bP "''~E'n thE' 

~i. tnessel'! ,..,; 11. not in~i.rl'ltP 1o•hat i_t wout~ 

MR. ODAM: WPll, y..,ur H-.nor. I do not 
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~avP ~ut~orfty for tht~ nrono~it{on but it 

wnuld annePr to m• tha~ on a Fifth AmPndmPnt 

rase !':UCh PJ<: '-'P hi!IVP l-tPrP, t~~t in thi.R 

THE MASTER 

MR. ODAM: That wf~hout waiving thP 

Fifth Amen~mPnt right, th~~ vPry noRRfbly 

thPse pfgh~ mPn, without w~fvfnp that right, 

rout~ tPRtify as tn wh~t thP f~cts would he 

"'ould hP.. 

nroceerlinp, thPrPfnre, of 1!1 Rhowinp of what 

that testimony would be. That has not been 

done or PVPn ~ttemntPd an~ th~t would be a 

nossi.blf' w~ty. But apafn, tha~ would only bP 

one of at lPaRt six reaRonR tl-tat I will men-

tion, 

THE MASTRR: All rtvht. 

MR. ODAM: Number fivr, I thtnk that the 

Court must consirler thP bllll'lnci.ne: of the 

benefit of this teRtimnny ap~inst the grant 

of immunity, 
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Anrl finAlly, numbf'r ~hr. to nf't~ti.on 
1 

A ~istrirt r~urt ~oul~ br fAt~l t~ any oossfhl~ 
rrfminAl nro~Prutinn. r'thrr ~tA~P nr fpdrral,l 

~hilp tn ~Prlfnp to nPt'tinn ~nul~ not be 
I 

fatal to Ju~~P CArrillo hf'rAusr thP rulP~ of l 
TPxas Su~rrme Court t~at hAvP hPPn nrnmulg~ted 

nrovi~P for arldttfonal testimony hE>tn, receive 

Ftr~t nf all. I will not d~ell fn light 

nf the Court's comment~ thf~ mnrnfnP, on the 

rollaterBl matter. I ~imnly will restatE' 

the ru1P to bE> i.n TE>:XBR i.t t~ cll!l!tr as we 

that fs collateral to the isquf' betnp tri.ed. 

cite them s'nce we arE> on thr rrrord, for 

thAt or!ll)osition. Merrifield ver:qus SeyfE-rt, 

which iR at 608 Southwrstrrn Srrond, 558, 

Dallas Court of Ci.vil Anneals ca~e. 556. 

I do not havP the writ hfstnry, ft '~ dts-

cu~sed at oapP 562. Al~o. thf're arP rases 

c~tf'd at o8ge 562. 

I also rPfer thP Court to MrRay --

e7CUSP mP, to McCormick and Ray, Volume 1, 
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IndPmnfty r~~P vPr~us Hicks, ~hirh is foun~ 

Pt nB~P -- at 472 South~Pstern Second, oa~P 

Finally, Hanover Insurance Comnany 

versus Johnson, at ,97 Sout~~estern Second, 

oage 904, ft ~s a Waco court of civil 

BnoE>Bl s ca~p •·•here Jud~e Frank Wi.1Ron wrote 

Al~o, ctttn~ rases there at oage 906 

MR. MITC1'1ELL: Pardon me, may I a~k 

him a nuP~tion? Are you ~uotinv these for 

t~e tssue thPt you cannot imneach on a 

collateral m~tter' 

MR. ODAM: Yes. 

MR. MITCHELL: I ~ill roncede t~at. 

MR. ODAM: Again, ~imoly for tl,e benefit 

of t~is recnr~. I ~ant to rite tho~e rases. 

MR. MITC 1-IELL: That is a ~oint of la~. 

Jud~e. hut it ts not aooronriate. 

THE MASTER: Your concession tR R~mnly 

tha: that is the law in Teyas? 
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MR. MITC~F.LL: Th~t f~ thP rulP, YPS. 

:-m. ODMf: 

biltty of Mr. C~ulinR rep.ardinP hf~ ~tatr.mPntR 

coneernfn~ th• wttnes~es R~mtrn Carrillo, 

R~~r.lio Gua18rdo, D. C. Ch~~~. D. H. Cerrfl1o. 

amon2 other!:. Thi~ te~tfmony fs ~le11rly 

cnll11tera1 to the i~SUP!'I tn thi!l Cll!'le lnvol·r-

{np Jud2P Carrillo. 

Annlyfn2 the test thatJud2P Wtlsnn 

folln ... •!'l: Certa{n1 y Judp,t> c~rri llo "'0Uld not 

have been Pntftlt>d b11ck nn thP case in chiPf 

Thus, c1 early 

the tPstfmony that ts ~ou2ht. if tt ~erP 

not for thP nrfv{lP~t> invoked. ~~ul~ be 

irrelevant, tmmatertet and t~er•fore that 
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C~trr 'l 1, h~ts ""' !'ltltn«Hn~> tn !IIPPk f.mmunt ty for 

functinn tn hPAr 11nd t, mltkP -- rnrr.-ct1on, 

,.,, f~ct At ~tnmP ~ofnt lAtPr "'"· 

Cnmm{!'l!llinn, Tht!ll hAs bPPn " vPry. verv lnnp 

A qtudv nf nVPr fnur thnU!IIAn~ na~P!II nf wr{ttPn 

thou~t~tnd nAPP!II of dnrumPnt~ttfnn. 

It fs nnt thP ~A!iltPr'e funrtinn tn 
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It f.- nnt 

"uth(tr{ty fnr thP nrnn(udti.nn that •mmunity 

I r~f~r thP Cnurt tn Cnruu~ Juri~ 

171. 197'. 'rd Ctrruit c,.~ ... 

Ctrruft C~tt~~~ • 

On an identical nn1nt. nur nw~ T~~•• 
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tr{~l cnurt rnul~ not h~vp ~r8ntP~ immunity 

~l~o 170, ~nuthwp~tPrn SPrnnrl, "8~P 762 at 

"rPRP.nt undpr nur TPYR~ Co~P of Criminal 

tlnn. 

FurthP.rmorP., thP Ma~tPr •nuld bP {n 

d~nt ha~ ~nu~ht and obt~in~d Immunity fnr 

behalf. A~ ft mRttPr nf fact. thP r~~P of 
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St~tP vPr~us Huff, ~htch is ~ rivfl c~~e 

found at 491 SouthwP~t SPronrl, n~gp ?16, 

nPy. thP Court could n,.,t PrRnt i.mmuni ty. 

It ~tatP~. and I nuotP, "tt is PlPmen-

thP Court r11n grant tmmuni.ty from cri.mi.nl'll 

T'roc:ecutfon." No fmmuni.ty w111s gr~tntPd to 

Not ,.,nlv do wp ~ay th~tt such fs the 

thP grant of lmmuntty but mort' i.mnort~~tnt1y, 

~P would s~~tv that fs thP 1~tw ~tth rP~nPrt 

to judfci~~t1 nu~~tl{fi.rRtion mattPrs in Teyas. 

thp M~tstPr to 3Ptitfon" d'strfct court ran 

nnly be fnvokPd with thP EY~tmfnprs havP 

taken thP Fifth AmPndment bpc~~tusp E~amtnPrs 
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nth~r At~t~ and fPdPr~l pnvPrnmPnt~l a~Pn­

ciPs, to kn"w whf"thf"r 'tmmuntr-y qhou1~ "r 

tn f!UP!ltfnn. 

Now, if Mr. MitchPll. "r whoPvPr rpurP-

in Duval County, Mr. Arnu1fo GuPrr~t, nr he~ 

rPschpd somf" 8Rrf"f"mPnt with the AttornPy 

ment wit~ thP Intf'rnat RevPnup ServfrP, nr 

with thP Unit~rl Stat~s Attornf"y, I would 

<'Prtltinly l ikP to know al'H1Ut { t. an~ I 

a!lsum~ th"t t~at has nnt b~~n rlone. 

My nnint i.s, Ynur Hr,nnr. th"t immunf.t-v 

uro~et'utton is a mnRt fmnr,rtant 11nd most 

seri.ou!ll f"rror th11t WP hllvP in our nuiv~r n•' 

lP~IIl nrocPdurf'. Wp also know ~hat has bPrn 

!llaf.d or ''rtttf'n abnut immunity ovPr thP '~lt~t 
' 

I submit th11t ~t·,.•nuld, in e1JfPct. 
<V-·: 

be a trllv.-sty nf 1usti.cp if thf"R.- ei ~ht ,~~ 

mf"n who hllvP been ca11pd 11!11 witnesses bf~ 

9{-~rouAly and continuously ouuo!lled the~· ,, 
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er~nt of Immunity. w~ul~ bP ~'vPn immunity. \ 

AmerdmPnt r{qhts of ~~nfrontst'~n of ~tt-

that the rt2ht of anfront~tion of witnPBRPS 

an~ wr would rPff>r thP Ma~tf>r to Cornu~ Juri~ 

SPcundum nn criminal l~w. Section 999. 

FurthPrmorP, PVPn thf' ri P.:ht to crf'lss·-

P~Amine ~nd thP rt~ht t~ c~nfrf'lntAtion nf 

thf> or~spcution of wftnessps ts ~ rulP that 

that thP w~ tnPsses havP thP r• !!!ht tn f.nvokf' 

thPtr Fifth AmPndmPnt rivhts, 1ust as Just~~P 

T11inots in 87 Suoreme Court RPoortPr, n82P 

HP ~tps that the Unitf'd 

States Sunreme Court has never so construed 
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thE' Sixth Ampnclment rl~ht to mPitn thltt a 

wi tnel'!l'! nn rrno;s-ex~tmtnati_nn could nnt con-

l'!elf-fncrimfnation. 

C~rril1n'~ Siyth AmPnrlmpnt ri~~ts nutwet~h 

thP ripht~ nf witnPSl'!e~ to matnt~{n and 

Certainly, {t dnPS nnt, they had thE-ir 

Fifth AmenclmPnt ~rtvile~Pl'! ~tnd the Examiner' 

Ray thry !!hnuld nnt bP cnm~E'l 1 p(l nver that 

Rl'!~erttnn of the Fifth AmPnclmPnt nr~vfle~P 

to ~n ~thE'R~ and testify. 

For all we knnw 

in f~tct l'!Unnnrt Jud~P C~trrflln. Then, in 

effect_ t~PY wnuld bt> pr~tntPd tmmunf.ty 

Cle~trly thr M~tRtPr !!hnulCI not cnmnel 

tPsttmony mi~ht bE'. 

Fifth, and ~erh~tn~ mnl'!t lmnnrtant, is 

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES 
COURT REPORTERS 

717 ANTELOPE • GUARAN'TY BANK PLAZA 
CORPUS CHRISTL TEXAS 78401 



2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

23 

24 

25 

C'ommf"nt on the f'Vi.c:1E"ncf" ~dch1<'E"c:l on rf'buttl!t1 

~nc:l loudly for it~E"lf l!t~ to ~hl!tt thl!tt mi.~ht 

bE'. 

Wh~t ~P -- ~h~t dn WE' RPt in turn for 

C'~11E"c:l by the Eysmtner~ on thi~ VE"ry n~rrow 

thirty is not worth tt. PVE"n if lt wPrP t~ 

be tot~lly ttnd to ~bsolutf"1y to rebut Mr. 

Coultn2's testimony, w~l!tt do wP ~et in return. 

We submit thet thE' iud~mf"nt of thE' Me~tf'r 

shrulc:l hE' that " df'nitt1 of immuni.ty fer 

f~tvor~hlf" tP!Itimony for Judp.e C~t'lrl,ln. 
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onRsi.blf' 

state or f~d~ral rrtmtnat ornsecutton~. but 

to not comoPl thP testimony ~nuld not be 

fAtal to Jud~e Carrtltn. 

rules oromut~Rte~ by t~P Teyas Suoreme Court, 

~oeeiftca1ly Rule 16, thP JudfctRl Quattfi-

('ations Commission may order " he~tr".n~ for 

t11kin~ of additional testimony at any time• 

that hearln~ mi~ht be befnre the Master or 

even the Judi.ci.al Qu~tUftclttinns Comm{ssi.on. 

Further, {f the Master were to -- if 

that matter were to reach thP TeYas Suoreme 

Court under Rule 21D the TeYas Suoreme Cnurt 

may, fnr ~ood causP l'lh01o•n, lH!rm'ft the i.ntrn-

ductfnn nf additional evidence to be taken 

be fort> f. t nr the Qual 'f. Heat lnnR Commll'lsion 

In other words, 1tll 'l111 not 1ost, tf 

the testimony is not taken at this ooint, 

but all would be lost, as far as cr"minat 

oroseeution!'l or oo~'~·sible crimtna1 orosecati.nr 

of these ei~ht men, tf there were t~P dis• 

In sum. Your Honor, I cltnnot think in 
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tht~. or rr~1ly ~ny oth~r Judicial Qualift-

to b~ ronstru~d tn ~uch ~ m~nn~r that a 

nt•!lses be ~r11nted tmmuni ty from cases 1o•her~ 

we ere dealtn~ ~tth other rountiP~. with 

nther oroserutors, wfth thP federal ~nvern-

ment, for that testi.mony. I cannot find it 

tn simf1ar rfvil cas~~ nor crtmtnal cases 

for thPse ei~ht men to come in here and bP 

~rente~ immunity tn return for that testimony, 

~•rtirularly whPre the Eyamtners, we thfnk, 

to th~t immunity btoin~ P"ranted. 

THE MASTER: All rt~ht, Mr. Mi.tchtolt. 
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MR. MITCHELL: Your Honor, 1 n 

appalled at the po1ition takaa by Mr. Odaa. 

A man who would c~e before thil Court with 

n Mr. Rudolfo Couling, who had contractual 

immunity when he walked into thil door, who 

was the only witness that this Examiner u1od 

time and time again and under a written 

agreement or written deal of immunity. For 

the Examiner to take the polition before thi 

Court, because now we are exerciling our 

constitutional right to do the saae thin& 

he has done, I am unimpressed by the 

Examiner's outrage at the suggestion that 

this judge avail himself of the statute when 

his whole case is bottomed on a deal 1pawned 

through Mr. Couling and the di1trict 

att~rney and the attorney general's office. 

It ts incredible that this procedure has 

no,., turned itself into one where we are 

going to gag and we are going to obacure, 

we are going to prevent, we are going to 

preclude and actually hide behind the word 

"may" in the statute. 

I would say perhaps, Your Honor, if 

this Examiner would come into this Court 
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with clean hands, I would say that is a 

great way to handle this case, but that is 

not what happened. 

This Court knows full well the 

Examiner called these witnesses to begin 

with. He called these witnesses, Judge, 

and he in fact called the witnesses listed 

on E-192-1. I warned him, I said if you 

ara going to bring those witnesses in this 

ca3e, I am going to rebut that testimony. 

That is what I did exactly, I warned him, 

and that is what I did exactly. 

I think in the final analysis, the 

Examiner wants to make a qualitative cut 

across the rights of the judge on immunity. 

There is no question and there are whole 

cases based on a deal or contractual 

immunity and whole cases based on rights 

not under this statute. They would not 

have a case without Rudolfo Couling and I 

am not impressed by this spilling out of 

something against this judge who has a 

right to be heard and for them to take a 

man I have called in a federal court a 

prostitute as a witness, a common 

CIIA THAM & ASSOCIATES 
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prostitute, and -- 1 am not going to 

compare a Rudolfo Couling with a member 

of the judiciary, I am not going to. 

I didn't call these witnesses. They 

called -- he gave these reasons and the 

Examiner takes the position -- he says, 

number one, he has prepared the petition 

for Mr. Saenz and for one or two of the 

others and said well, I am not going to do 

it. He was the one that initiated the 

process and then backed out and said we wi-1.1 

wait until a more favorable occasion. 

He asked questions on cross-examination 

of these witnesses and he put them in the 

case and with me protesting and saying don't 

do it. He proceeded to cross-examine each 

and every one. Finally he wants the record 

now to remain silent as to what these people 

would testify to, to leave hopefully a bad 

impression where Judge Carrillo is concern•!d 

I said no, I don't know what they are 

going to testify to and I represent to thi:J 

Court that and I will take the chance and 

they will testify, I am sure, that Judae 

Carrillo was not a part of that situation, 
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and they will testify that Judge Carrillo 

didn't have a thing to do with E-192. Be 

says, I am now faced with the last residual 

remnant and 1 thought it was an effort in 

this case to hopefully obscure the fact 

that there was no direct evidence on 7, 8, 

9, 10, 11 or 12. 

Now, I don't know really what he is 

talking about when he talks about impeachment 

on a collateral issue. If that is what he 

is talking about, I will concede. 

Frank Wilson taught me for years, and 

if Frank Wilson and McCormick said it, then 

I am willing to concede that. I say, if 

that is the stipulation he wants to enter of 

record and the testimony of 192 is 

collateral impeachment and we abide by the 

corresponding rule, I will buy his deal and 

I will withdraw my petition. 

The Court knows the rule when you 

seek to impeach a witness and it constitutes 

if he wants to make that concession with 

192 and all testimony in connection with 

that, I will withdraw. I am not willing to 

take half a loaf and say yes, E-192 --
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number one, w~: are going to say it is 

impeachment, but for the other, we are 

going to hope somebody uses it for an 

affirmative vehicle. 

446 

I don't think under Article 5, Section 

1-A, Subsection 11, they have a 

constitutional overtone. He spoke to that, 

but how about due process and fair notice. 

If you are going to rely on a 

conspiracy or partnership or vicarious 

basis of liability against Judge Carrillo, 

I need to know it. I still say that the 

petition here, the Court should exercise 

his discretion, the Master should, and in 

petitioning the Court here, because of th• 

waiver and the massive overtones -- well, he 

has been asking these cross-examination 

questions and that is why I put it in my 

petition. I thought he would join, but at 

any rate, I say here, Judge Meyers, that 

the right of Judge Carrillo to call these 

witnesses is a right that is not only 

prctected by the statute, but the over-

umtrella to the procedure. 

Those cases he quotes, where you have 
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grants of 

basis are 

immunity on a question-to-question I 
not applicable. We have several 

cases that deal with statutory grants of 

immunity and the State of Texas has their 

own attitude of the immunity situation. 

We have a statutory grant. We don't 

havl a case where a judge has the discretion, 

but we have a case where the prosecutor and 

judge agree to dismiss. We certainly -­

where the judge disagrees and the prosecutcr 

disagrees, that is not what we are talking 

about. This is claarcut. This is statutory. 

If a man refuses to testify about a matter 

upon which he is called in these procedures, 

then to get to the truth, we may order him 

to so testify and to be sure he is not going 

to have qualms about telling the whole truth 

and the whole story, he is granted immunity. 

We, Judge Mayers, the petitions are 

hera and the district court is next door and 

the matter would be expedited by the filing 

and setting of a time to set the testimony, 

which we will pattern after our exhibits. I 

want to know was there a deal and what the 

deal was and what, if anything, Judge 0. P. 
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Car~illo had to do with it. 

I say his cases are not appropriate. 

The posture is incongruous and with the 

total posture of his whole caae. 

Finally, Your Honor, I feel in my own 

mind, had there been some basis for a 

meeting of the grounds, whether we could 

have had that meeting at the outset, but 

suddenly for reasons I don't know, there 

seems to be a fear in the background that 

he may be giving up something in the 

testimony that they might want to or have 

to give up something in Duval County. That 

is the price you have to pay for the truth 

and we are prepared to pay that price, 

Your Honor. 

THE 1-fASTER: All right. 

Mr. Odam. 

MR. ODAM: Firet, with regard to the 

calling of these witnesses, D. C. Chapa or 

Oscar Carrillo or Ramiro Carrillo to have 

them testify there was not a deal with 

Judge 0. P. Carrillo and with the money he 

received. It was never our position and it 

was not the testimony of Mr. Couling that 
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Judge Carrillo participated in that deal. \ 

It was not our position he did. As a matter 

of fact, Mr. Couling stated to Mr. Mitchell 

he did not. Why call them as witnesses and 

wash them with immunity and say something 

we have never said. That again should not 

be a ground for having them come in. 

Second, with a deal, a deal was made 

with Arnulfo Guerra and it is signed by an 

assistant attorney general. 

Because the state district attorney 

made a deal with a witness which Mr. Mitchel 

alludes to, because that deal was made with 

th<t man regarding his testimony there and 

in no means has any relationship to what 

the assistant attorney general is doing; or 

the position I take here. 

There in that particular case, with 

Mr. Couling, you have the proper -- the 

state D.A. saying yes, we will grant 

immunity. We have the Examiner to say no, 

don't do it. I can't imagine what the 

headlines or Arnulfo Guerra's reaction would 

be or the attorney general's reaction would 

be if the headlines were "Former State 
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Senator Granted Immunity." "All The 

Carrillos Granted Immunity;• by the Master 

THE l1ASTER: No, that is not the case, 

it is a judge here in this case. 

MR. ODAM: 1 say that in the filing 

of that petition, then that would be 

automatic, that the judge upstairs would 

say I didn't have any choice. That is why 

I refer to it being done here. 

All I am saying is you weigh the 

testimony of these men and what would be 

gai1ed in relationship of granting them 

immtnity, and it would be, as I have said 

before, a travesty of justice. 

This case and all of the other cases 

we might have there, not that much would be 

gained fox Judge Carrillo, and, in my 

opinion, en the other side, much would be 

los:. 

We need not reach that point today. 

If the Master were to exercise discretion 

today, it would be just about gone. If he 

did not, so what, the Texas Supreme Court 

mig.1t decide, and the Judicial Qualifications 

Commission might decide, we will get going 

CHATHAM & ASSOCIATES 
COU

1
RT REPORTERS 

717 ANTELOPE • GUARANTY BANK PLAZA 

CORPUS CHRISTI,
1 

"':I[XA,'! 7'i,il1 



2 

3 

5 

6 

7 

8 

,9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

.·18 

. lt 

11.1 

:ft; 

on that another day. 

THE MASTER: I am going to deny the 

petitions, M~.A~i.~ell. 
G t"\H.J ' 

that it creates a point of 
c. 

I do so knowing 

error, that you 

will maintain, but I do so with greater 

comfort th~fiA7~\~~MJ1 l~ a case, because -tf 

I am wrong, Judge Carrillo will not be 

denied that testimony, because the Supreme 

Court, if it gets that far, can send it back 

and correct that. I deny it because I am 

doubtful that the evidence is admissible, 

because I am somewhat persuaded that it is 

impeachment on a collateral matter and you, 

of course, take exception to my ruling 

which is noted in the record. 

MR. MITCHELL: Thank you, Judge. 

THE MASTER: Is there anything further 

to he presented in this hearing? 

MR. MITCHELL: 1-Te have no more testimon . 

We rest. 

THE MASTER: And close? 

MR. MITCHELL: And close. 

MR. ODAM: We have rested. 

THE MASTER: The hearing is closed. 
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